jd(mﬁ%cwﬁmz

STREET ADDRESS: 209 Maury Avenue HISTORIC NAME ! Walsh~McShane House
MAP & PARCEL : 17-18 DATE /PERIOD . 1911
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE
PRESENT ZONING. R-2 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 storeys
ORIGINAL OWNER: Helen L. Walsh DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 104,174 sq. ft. (2.4 acres)
ORIGINAL USE. Residence CONDITION : Good
PRESENT USE: Residence SURVEYOR . Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . Edward J. & Virginia McShane DATE OF SURVEY .Summer 1982

ADDRESS : 209 Maury Avenue SOURCES: City/County Records

Charlottesville, VA 22903 Mr. & Mrs. Edward J. McShane

Bradbury drawings
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a 2-storey, 3-bay, double-pile house set on a low fieldstone foundation. The walls are covered with stucco
at the first level and wooden shingles at the second level with a-cornice and narrow frieze between. The entire
house Is now.painted white, including the trim. The medium~pitched hip roof is covered with slate and has deeply
projecting eaves with exposed rafter ends. There are two large stuccoed interior chimneys serving four. fireplaces.
Windows are double-sash, 6-over-1 light, with plain trim, most arranged in pairs. The McShaneshave replaced
several pairs with one-light picture windows. In each side bay of the first level of the facade, there is a
segmental-arched tri-partite group consisting of three i1-over=1 light windows of equal size with three 3-1ight
casement windows.above them. A wide hip-roofed, slate-walled ddsmar with a band of three 6~1ight casement windows

is centered on the Tacade. A narrower dormer with two windows is centered on the reat elevation. A one-storey brick-
floored entrance loggia Is recessed in the center bay of the facade. "It Is slightly arched, repeating the curve of
the undulating hood supported on curved brackets above it. The 3-paneled entrance door is flanked by 4-light side-
Tights over panels. Originally the door was at one side of the opening with a window beside it. A similar shallow o
arch separates the entrance hall .from the stairhall behind it with a 2-flight open-well stair. A one-storey piazza
covers most of the eastern end of the house. [t has a nearly flat metal roof with Chinese Chippendale roof
balustrade, a boxed cornice, a plain frieze that repeats the shallow arch of the entrance loggia, slender

coupled square posts, and a simple balustrade. Access is by single 18=light doors in the two center bays. Broad
flagstone steps beside each end of the piazza lead to a flagstone terrace .in .the .ggrden..” There is a projecting

bay at the east end of the rear elevation, the eastern plane of the hip roof continuing into a lower extension

over it. A one-storey back porch covers the rest of the elevation. It has a nearly flat roof, plain frieze,

square posts, no balustrade, and a flagstone floor. Fenestration is irregular on the rear elevation. A flat-roofed
stuccoed garage is connected to the house at the southwest rear corner. Two small -one-storey dependencies remain.
One may have been a carriage house. Like the main héuse, the walls are half stuccoed and half shingled, and the

hip roofs have projecting eaves and exposed rafter ends. One has 'a group-of three 6-over-1 1ight windows, while the
other has small paired casement windows.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Helen L. Walsh purchased a large block of lots in 1909 when the Maury family subdivided the Piedmont tract

(ACDB 141-171). Tax records show that she built this house, designed by Eugene Bradbury in 1911. She sold it

in 1928 to the trustee for Isabel Chamberlain Cochran and her children (ACDB 200-347). Edward J. and Virginia
McShane bought it from them in 1941 (City DB 106-476) and have now lived there for forty years. They have added a
garage apd'altered the entrance and several windows. Stani$lawsMakielski was the architect for these alterations.

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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